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June 25, 2024

Marwa Al-najjar
Associate Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

RE: Event Center
1611 Airtech CT. SE
Comments dated May 28, 2024
Hydrology File: N15D017

Dear Ms. Al-najjar:

This letter is a response to the comments dated May 28, 2024, and is being provided with the grading plan
resubmitted with engineer’s date 6/20/2024. Please refer to the response under each comment.

Comment 1: Per approved plan keynote 37: Truncated Domes must be installed at the corner of Old Coors
Dr. and Gonzales Rd.
» Response: Contractor installed. See picture below.
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Comment 2: Please provide Motorcycle parking sign posted upright sign, either free-standing or wall
mounted per the zoning code.
» Response: Contractor installed. See picture below.
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Comment No. 3: Per site visit new parking spaces have been provided on south side of the site. Please red
mark the site plan to reflect this changes.
» Response: See redline on TCL Certification dated 6/25/2024.
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Robert Fierro, P.E., P.S.
President



